

2016 Interdisciplinary Foodborne Illness Training Committee

Minutes
10/20/2014

1. Susan Algeo
2. Jeff Belmont
3. Sandy Fabian
4. Emilee Follet
5. Matt Jenkins
6. Kris Markulin
7. Jackie Owens
8. Pieter Sheehan
9. Pat Welch
10. Janet Williams
11. Tim Mitchell
12. Dan Okenu

- One committee member announced she is going on maternity leave so she will not be on the next one or two calls. I believe it was Emilee Follet (sorry, did not hear her name well)
- Reviewed Part VII Committee Membership Expectations
- Pat gave a brief history of the committee and the crosswalk
- Tim sent the crosswalk and the charges out to the committee because some folks either did not receive or lost them
- Reviewed the charges to the committee
- Pat will look into setting up Food Shield for the group to work collaboratively on the crosswalk document
- Janet will try to get a copy of the RRT training to share with the team
- All members asked to review the crosswalk and charges and come with recommendations for the next meeting
- Next meeting on 11/17/14 1:00 pm EST

Thank you,

Tim Mitchell RS, CP-FS

2016 Interdisciplinary Foodborne Illness Training Committee

Minutes
12/15/2014

- David Lawrence
- Susan Quam
- Susan Algeo
- Jeff Belmont
- Matt Jenkins
- Kris Markulin
- Tim Mitchell
- Roger Mozingo
- Pat Welch

Pat reviewed Food Shield, sounds like everyone is getting registered. Some folks already have access.

Matt Jenkins and Pat Welch, Roger, Jeff Agreed to examine for gaps. (Charge 1/Subcommittee 1)

Tim will look at number 2 with Susan Algeo and Dan and Kris. (Charge 2/Subcommittee 2)

The group will work with the conference to get the current crosswalk posted. (Charge 3)

Next group meeting will be 2/17/15 at 12 CST. (Pat to set Up)

Sub committees will meet before 2/17/15 #1 will be 1/13/15 and Number 2 will be 1/23/15.

Thank you,

Tim Mitchell
Vice Chair

2016 Interdisciplinary Foodborne Illness Training Committee

Minutes

3/3/2015

1. Susan Algeo
2. Jeff Belmont
3. Sandy Fabian
4. Matt Jenkins
5. Kris Markulin
6. Roger Mozingo
7. Jackie Owens
8. Gale Prince
9. Pat Welch
10. Tim Mitchell
11. Dan Okenu
12. James Steele

- Reviewed the progress of the two subcommittees and determined that the subcommittees were on the right track.
- The subcommittees will continue to meet before the next full committee meeting scheduled for 5/21/15.

2016 Interdisciplinary Foodborne Illness Training Committee

Minutes
6/11/2015

Present on conference call:

Susan Algeo
Jeff Belmont
Matthew Jenkins
Kris Markulin
Tim Mitchell
Roger Mozingo
Dan Okenu
Pat Welch

- Reviewed the progress of the two subcommittees and determined that the subcommittees were on the right track.

Workgroup 1 reported that they completed an assessment of the following programs:

- RRT
- CIFOR
- MFRPS
- IAFP Procedures to Investigate Foodborne Illness
- NASDA version 4.0
- NEHA Epi-Ready

Workgroup 2 reported that they assessed the following new programs that were not in the original crosswalk document:

- NEHA I-FITT-RR
- CDC Foodborne Illinois Outbreak Environmental Assessments

Further work to accomplish – Summary of recommendations

Discussed that the final committee report is due December 4, 2015 and that we needed to think about what are recommendations from the committee will be to CFP.

We also need to decide whether our committee wishes to be reformed to continue its work to complete current/new charges for the 2016-2018 biennium or if it will have run its course and can be retired.

These will be discussed on our 8/20/15 call.

- The subcommittees will continue to meet before the next full committee meeting scheduled for 08/20/15.